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From: DEQ Online Subscriptions
To: Jackson.Erin@deq.state.or.us; MCCONNAHA Colin; STOUT Holly; DOBRIOGLO Steve; BENENATI Katherine; ARMITAGE Sarah;


SEVEN Jenni; SVELUND Greg; MILLER Denise; HNIDEY Emil; VOLOD Lev; FLYNT Jennifer; GAMOLO Gerald; ROBINSON Dory;
BOYARSHINOVA Lia; KENNY Jennifer; THOMPSON Michele; OLIVEIRA Donald; SAWKA Nancy; SAKATA Rachel; GOLDSTEIN Meyer;
GLEIM Laura


Subject: Courtesy Copy: The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality is proposing amendments to its administrative rules at OAR 340
Date: Thursday, August 02, 2018 8:49:54 AM


This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Emil Hnidey.


This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:


Subscribers of DEQ Public Notices, Diesel and Biodiesel, Dry Cleaner Program Advisory Committee
Updates, Electric Vehicle Rebate 2018 Rulemaking, Low Emission/Zero Emission Vehicle Program, Oregon
Clean Fuels Program, Oregon Clean Vehicle Rebate Program, Rulemaking, or Truck Efficiency/Reduced
Idling, (13283 recipients)


Summary
 
DEQ proposes the Environmental Quality Commission approve proposed rules to adopt California’s vehicle
emission standards. Oregon is one of the Section 177 states that has opted in to California’s vehicle emission
standards. The Clean Air Act requires that opt-in states keep their rule requirements identical to California’s
vehicle emission program. This rulemaking amends Oregon’s rules to reflect the latest changes in
California’s program.
 
Stakeholder Involvement
 
DEQ has convened a fiscal advisory committee to consider the fiscal and economic impact of the proposed
rules including:
 


Whether the rules will have a fiscal impact, and if so, what the extent of that impact will be.
Whether the rules will have a significant adverse impact on small businesses, and if so, how DEQ can
reduce the rules’ negative fiscal impact on small businesses.


 
The committee meeting will take place:
 
Aug. 14, 2018, 10 a.m.-12 p.m.
700 NE Multnomah St, Suite 600
Conference Room 601
Portland, Oregon 97232
 
Conference number info:  
Phone number: 877-402-9753
Code: 3360031
 
The public may attend, but is not entitled to participate in, advisory committee meetings. Later in this
rulemaking proceeding DEQ will invite public comments on and will hold a public hearing about the
proposed rules. At that time any member of the public may submit comments and participate in the public
hearing.
 
Additional Information
 
To learn more about this rulemaking and the advisory committee you can view the rulemaking web page at:
Low Emissions Vehicles 2018
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If you want to receive future email notices about this rulemaking, you must sign up at: DEQ Govdelivery.
 
You can also obtain more information about this rulemaking by contacting:
 
Rachel Sakata
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite 600
Portland, OR 97232
503-229-5659
Sakata.rachel@deq.state.or.us
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